

Where can I find the detailed data for social indicators?

The major social indicators in various fields, a compilation of comprehensive indicators, were collected by Directorate-General of Budget, Accounting and Statistics, Executive Yuan (DGBAS) to master the important information of domestic social development. If you need more detailed information or have further questions about the data, please contact the relevant authority. Common reference information is listed below:

I、Statistics of Taiwan :

1. Population and Housing Census, DGBAS

url : <https://eng.stat.gov.tw/cl.aspx?n=2398>

FAQs : <https://eng.stat.gov.tw/News.aspx?n=2402&sms=10890>

2. Sustainable Development Committee, Executive Yuan

url : <https://ncsd.ndc.gov.tw/Fore/aboutsdg>

3. Gender Equality Committee, Executive Yuan

Vital Gender Statistics Database : https://www.gender.ey.gov.tw/gecdb/Stat_Statistics_Field.aspx

4. Ministry of Health and Welfare

Elderly and Long-Term Care Statistics

url : <https://dep.mohw.gov.tw/DOS/cp-5223-62358-113.html>

Physically and mentally handicapped Statistics

url : <https://dep.mohw.gov.tw/DOS/cp-5224-62359-113.html>

Children and Teenagers Statistics

url : [https://crc.sfaa.gov.tw/\(X\(1\)S\(bszyvseeqpegyoyr1xf5ustv\)\)/Statistics](https://crc.sfaa.gov.tw/(X(1)S(bszyvseeqpegyoyr1xf5ustv))/Statistics)

5. Department of Statistics, Ministry of Health and Welfare

url : <https://dep.mohw.gov.tw/DOS/np-1714-113.html>

FAQs : <https://dep.mohw.gov.tw/DOS/lp-5196-113.html>

6. Statistics Database of Department of Household Registration, Ministry of the Interior

url : <https://www.ris.gov.tw/app/portal/674>

7. Department of Statistics, Ministry of the Interior

url : <https://www.moi.gov.tw/english/News.aspx?n=10880&sms=11404>

8. National Immigration Agency, Ministry of the Interior

url : <https://www.immigration.gov.tw/>

9. Construction and Planning Agency, Ministry of the Interior

url : <https://www.cpami.gov.tw/>

10. National Police Agency, Ministry of the Interior

url : <https://www.npa.gov.tw/ch/index>

11. Statistics web of Judicial Yuan

url : <https://www.judicial.gov.tw/tw/lp-1488-1.html>

FAQs : <https://www.judicial.gov.tw/tw/lp-1303-1-xCat-23.html>

12. Department of Statistics, Ministry of Transportation and Communications

url : <https://stat.motc.gov.tw/mocdb/stmain.jsp?sys=100>

13. Administrative Information System of Tourism Bureau, Ministry of Transportation and Communications

url : <https://admin.taiwan.net.tw/index.aspx>

14. Statistics query web of Department of Statistics, Ministry of Education

url : <https://depart.moe.edu.tw/ED4500/Default.aspx>

15. Department of Statistics, Ministry of Labor

url : <https://statfy.mol.gov.tw/>

16. Department of Statistics, Environmental Protection Administration, Executive Yuan

url : <https://statis91.epa.gov.tw/epanet/>

17. Ministry of Civil Service

url : <https://www.mocs.gov.tw/Default.aspx>

18. Examination Yuan

url : <https://www.exam.gov.tw/cl.aspx?n=3436>

19. Ministry of Justice

url : <https://www.rjsd.moj.gov.tw/rjsdweb/>

20. Veterans Affairs Council

url : <https://www.vac.gov.tw/np-1904-1.html>

II、International Statistics :

1.Sustainable Development Goals

SDGs : <https://sdgs.un.org/goals>

2.OECD Better Life Index

BLI : <https://www.oecdbetterlifeindex.org/#/111111111111>

3.ILO World Social Protection Data Dashboards

ILO : <https://www.social-protection.org/gimi/WSPDB.action?id=13>

4.Human Development Index

UNDP : Human Development Report (<http://hdr.undp.org/en/>)

5.World Population

UN World Population Prospects(<https://population.un.org/wpp/>)